

REFERENCE TITLE: blood donors; minors

State of Arizona
Senate
Forty-eighth Legislature
Second Regular Session
2008

SB 1449

Introduced by
Senator Blendu

AN ACT

AMENDING SECTION 44-134, ARIZONA REVISED STATUTES; RELATING TO CAPACITY TO CONTRACT.

(TEXT OF BILL BEGINS ON NEXT PAGE)

1 Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Arizona:

2 Section 1. Section 44-134, Arizona Revised Statutes, is amended to
3 read:

4 44-134. Capacity of minor for blood donation

5 Notwithstanding any ~~other provision of the~~ law **TO THE CONTRARY**, a minor
6 who is otherwise competent and ~~has reached the age of eighteen~~ **WHO IS SIXTEEN**
7 **OR SEVENTEEN** years **OF AGE** may ~~give consent to the donation of his~~ **DONATE THE**
8 **MINOR'S** blood and **BE SUBJECT** to the penetration of tissue necessary to
9 accomplish ~~such~~ **THE** donation, at a federally approved blood bank. ~~Such~~
10 ~~Consent shall not be subject to disaffirmance because of minority.~~ **IF** the
11 consent of the parent or parents of ~~such a~~ **THE** minor ~~shall not be required in~~
12 ~~order~~ to authorize ~~such~~ **THE** donation and ~~such~~ **THE** penetration of tissue **IS**
13 **OBTAINED**.